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"And are come to worship Him," God grant this may be the
end of all our wisdom, that ail our knowledge, all our learning may
lead us more humbly to adore the infinite Wisdom of the Most
High: that while we busy ourselves in learning from science and
history what lie has done in the worlds of nature and of men, f rom
language, music and art, how He has taught the children of men
to express the thoughts and emotions He Himself implanted in
them, we do not ln our "busy idIeness" neglect the "one thing need-
fui," even the knowledge of God Himself, which Is Life Eternal.

il 1ba[low ' Cbapel funb.

September, 1905- Cash in hand ........................ $1637 01
Mrs. H. Moody ..................... .. 4 80

November 1st.-All Saints Chapel offertory ............ ... 9 80
Epiphany offertory, 1906, Children's

Chapel Club ................... 70 00

$1721 61

A grant of £400 from the New England Company obtained for
us through the kind offices of Mr. H. Moody, now raises our Chapel
Building Fund to the amount necessary for erecting a good School
Chapel.

"The ideals and aspirations of those who direct the Yale Mis-
sion and Schools are high ones in every respect. For many years
they have hoped to build ln these Western mountains a stone chapel
of surpassing excellence; but they have ccme to recognize the fact
that a new Chapel must be had at once, and they cannot take the re-
sponsibility of walting till funds sufficient for such a stone building

can be laborlously collected, and therefore their decision is in fa-

vor of a wooden Chapel. They have collected by degrees $1,721.61.
At a very rought estimate $3,500.00 would provide such a wooden

building as is contemplated. A building of which all Ail Hallows'
girls, white and red, may be justly proud. Of such a standard of
comeliness and suitability that they may each in after life try per-
haps to make the Churches in their neighbourhood conform."

A friend has thus ably stated our case. We would like to add
that we desire to accustom our children to the Idea that the House of
God in every settlement must be the best building there, that they
should not he satisfied with something bold and bare, but
should try to strengthen the hands of the men wNho are labouring in

the Masters' service, and to labour and pray themselves until this
nost beautiful land is full of beautiful buildings dedicated to the

?vorship of Almighty God. This is our ideal, and for our own Chapel,
its fulfilment lies in the near future. To all those who have most


